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July 6: 1967

IN REPLY REFER TO:

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq 4'0r Press
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

“n

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Dr. James Humes examined the photographs and x-rays of the autopsy
of President John F. Kennedy shortly after they were delivered to
the custody of the National Archives and Records Service for the
sole purpose of, assisting the Government in their identification
and authentication. WNeither the Columbia Broadcasting System or
any of its agents has examined these materials. The access con-
ditions under which we accepted these materials have in no sense
been violated.

You have slready been shown all drafts and notes relating to the
autopsy report that are in our custody.

Sinfderely yours,

Robert H. Bahmer
Archivist of the United States
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